MANAL TAUQEER

CONTACT ME



03166358982 03377483481



manaltaugeer4@gmail.com



H/N 2660/6c-2L shahshams road Razabad Multan

EDUCATION

M.Phil (Applied Psychology) 2016 - 2018

National College of Business Administration & Economic

• 3.90/4.00 GPA

MSC (PSYCHOLOGY) 2013-2015

Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan

1ST DIVISION

B.A (Psychology, Economics) 2011-2013

Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- MS-OFFICE
- SPSS
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator

SKILLS

- Communication
- Time management
- Organization
- Creativity
- Research

ABOUT ME

I am an energetic, ambitious, positive and hardworking individual, who always strives to achieve the highest standard possible, at any given task. I possess good communication skills and I have the ability and experience to relate to a wide range of people

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer

10 May 2024-Continue

Britain International College (Girls campus) Multan. Lecturer Dec, 2017-2022

Mamoona Postgraduate College For Woman Multan

I worked as a lecturer in Mamoona Post Graduate College for Woman Multan. I have taught following classes

- MSC Psychology
- B.A/B.SC

LaSalle Higher Secondary School Multan 2016-2018

2 years teaching experience as Class teacher of class 4 and subject teacher of class 3,4,5,& 6 in LaSalle higher secondary school Multan.

Following are the subjects that I have taught

- science
- Math
- English
- Computer
- S.st

Internship

2015

Spring Hospital, Institute of Psychiatry Multan CERTIFICATION

CREATIVE DESIGNING

e-Rozgaar

Sep,2023-Nov,2023



GRAPHIC DESIGN

Virtual University, Multan

Batch-06 Nov 2023-Feb 2024